

From: Richard Ball

To: Jose Trevino

Date: February 13, 2008

Subject: FCC file 0371-EX-PL-2007

Message:

File No. 0371-EX-PL-2007

Ref. 6020

Mr. Trevino:

In response to your e-mail to Richard Ball dated January 18, 2008, this is to confirm that the requested FAA coordination has been completed by the FAA.

See e-mail below from FAA's Dave Harris, as well as scanned materials e-mailed to Mr. Trevino today which confirm that the NGT number for this application is NG T080107. As confirmed by Mr. Harris, this is the same NGT number used for the Litchfield facilities under File No. 0293-EX-PL-2007.

Because the ELS does not accept attachments, it is requested that the scanned materials transmitted to Mr. Trevino today by e-mail be associated with this response submitted via ELS.

Please let me know if there are any further questions.

Best regards,

Jeffrey

-----Original Message-----

From: David.Harris@faa.gov [mailto:David.Harris@faa.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 11:40 AM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: BAE Systems FAA Coordinations

Jeffrey,

NG T080186 is for the Merrimack location, and NG T080187 is for the Litchfield location... Since the blanket coordination covers the other coordination for Litchfield 0371-EX-PL-2007, then yes BAE may apply that NG T number to the 0371-EX-PL-2007 application..

I was under the impression that if I coordinated the blanket license then the other application 0371-EX-PL-2007 was not needed because the requirements were covered within the blanket..

Dave Harris
AJW-E15G, Spectrum Management
Operations Support Center (NE)
11 Murphy Dr.
Nashua, NH. 03062

Office (603) 881- 1151

Cell (603) 860 - 5018